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,‘W NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
-

2AM-MEA1526 Guidance of the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Process: Water
Compensation

Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com> Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 3:14 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Christine Kowbel <ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com>

Hello Richard:

Christine Kowbel, our external legal counsel and myself will join the call.

Thanks, Jamie

Jamie Quesnel | Superintendent Permitting and Regulatory Affairs - Nunavut
jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x6838 | Mobile

K 819.856.0821
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division - Baker Lake, Nunavut,

Canada X0C 0AO

AGNICO EAGLE . -
agnicoeagle.com X)L

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Jamie Quesnel

Cc: Karén Kharatyan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2AM-MEA1526 Guidance of the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Process: Water

Compensation

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
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